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June 16, 2017 

Mr. Thomas Lentzen 
2119 Winchester 
Glenview, Illinois 60026 

Dear Mr. Lentzen 

Re: June 15, 2017 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your June 15, 2017 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on June 15, 2017. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"We respectfully request any potable well documentation that you may have including residential, 
commercial or municipal wells within one-half mile radius of 1100 North Ellis Street" 

After a search of Village files, the following documents are enclosed to fulfill your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville E-Mail from Village Engineering Technician with Attachments. (3 pgs.) 

These are all of the documents that can be discovered responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mike Beranek 
Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:59 PM 
Corey Williamsen; Joseph Caracci 
RE: FOIA Request 
Mohawk Terrace within 2640 of 1100 N Ellis.pdf; 1100 N Ellis 2640 ft radius.pdf 

We have no municipal wells within 2,640 feet of the referenced parcel. The nearest one, at Foster, is outside of that 
area. 
Public Works has no records concerning private wells. We know that the residentia l properties in Mohawk Terrace 
highlighted on the enclosed map do not have municipal water, t herefore they must have water wells. The PINs are listed 
here-

0303202032 

0303202033 

0303202034 

0303202035 

0303202036 

0303203005 

0303203006 

0303203007 

0303203008 

0303203016 

0303203017 

0303203018 

0303203019 

0303205004 

0303205005 

0303205006 

0303205007 

0303205008 

0303205009 

0303205010 

0303205011 

0303205012 

0303404008 

Much of the area within the ha lf-m ile radius is in eit her Elk Grove Village or Wood Da le. 

Mike Beranek 
Engineering Technician 
Village of Bensenville 
717 E Jefferson St. 
Bensenville, IL 60106 
630-350-3435 
mberanek@bensenville.ii.us 

1 



991

2801

2701

1120

500

2625

950-90

1301

1101

811

951

1420

2801

1400

1401

1260

902

1065

1150

1300

850-80

950

1401

1000
1300

1100

1050

630-50

1300

641-51

1100

1100

1140-6

659-99

1280

1121

2500

1101-

1230

1220

1230

1201

1144-6

1240

1100

1144-6

1200

701

501

1102

2401

1220

1231

701

700

2741

1241

1370

601

2400

965

955

500

1350

1319

501

1329

1360

500

1309

500

1225

1320

1060-

1280

1303 12331251 1243
1339

1225

1450

1261

1340

1261

500

1515

1280

1380

1269

1271

1525

1241

1360

1220

1349

1249
1349

1259

1330

1215

1370

1271

1460

1270

1281

450

1365

1240

1290

1239

1291

1230

1250

1515 1425

1250

1350

1260

1291

1501 1451

1290

1330

1359

1290

1505 1453

1251

1293

1390

1240

1294

1240

1293

1329

1280

1227

1369

601

1270 1279

1281

1289

1270

1210

1241

1200

1230

1279

1260

1251

1260

2380

2480

2450

2435

2451

17W061

1101-

610-20

630

15311521

1230

945

1250

1226

2800

1144-6

12601260

1216




